

SIC Meeting - 11/2/2021

Welcome

Members in attendance - Darren Wilson, Holly Logan, Kristie Hill, Rick Weslock, Mia Bowman, Michelle England, Isabella Garcia, Gary Robb, Aiyanna Uter, Hannah Watts, Kelly Wilson, Hannah Stover

Old Business

Meeting Minutes - October 5, 2021 meeting minutes were emailed to SIC members. Michelle England motioned to approve October minutes. Gary Robb seconded the motion and it was approved by all.

Cognia Accreditation - Holly Logan shared updates. Teachers, parents, and students are involved in the process and in the virtual interviews.

New Business

EOC Information - Holly Logan shared updates. EOCs are end of course exams at the end of the semester in English 2, Algebra 1, Biology, US History. We are so glad these will be taken before winter break.

Reports

Student Report - Aiyanna Uter shared update. Spirit Week was great and plans are in the works for the pageant. Hannah Watts works with Student Council and the CRN News team and is working on helping students stay informed.

Athletics Report - Kelly Wilson shared update. Falls sports are wrapping up. Several teams were region champs and some qualified for state. Several CRHS coaches just got named "region coaches of the year".

Band Report - Rick Weslock shared update. Rick shared that news the #JonathanStrong stickers were on all the band props, so that Jonathan was with them on the field. Band finished an amazing season as 3A State Champions. Students received medals and they will be taking one of the medals to Jonathan's mother. Blood Drive, Christmas Parade, and Winter Concerts are upcoming.

Parent Ambassadors Report - Hannah Stover emailed an update. Bagels and coffee will be provided for CRHS staff this Friday morning, We are looking at another cookie walk in December or desserts for staff to enjoy for the holidays.

Administrative Update

Updated COVID Policies from FMSD - The district office has emailed out new policies and procedures regarding masks/no masks, quarantine info, and vaccination clinics.

Questions for Administration - No questions.

Adjourn - Motion to adjourn by Kristie Hill @ 4:18pm, seconded by Aiyanna Uter, and approved by all. Next meeting is scheduled December 7, 2021

Donna Jackley will send minutes by email for review.